Burgundy Oil & Gas of New Mexico, Inc.

October 5, 2000

Mr. Johnny Robinson
Oil Conservation Division
1625 French Drive

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: State Vacuum Unit #1
29-17-34
API #30-025-02140
Lea County, N.M.

Dear Sir;

Forwarded for your review is the C-103 your office requested on the State
Vacuum Unit, Well No. 1, Lea County, New Mexico. We have returned the well to
production and will begin reporting such on the October, 2000 c-115 report.
Should you have any further questions. please let me know.

Sincerely,
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